

TAEKWONDO FINAL RESULTS

Contents

INDIVIDUAL CREATIVE POOMSAE	2
TEAM CREATIVE POOMSAE	3
TEAM TRADITIONAL POOMSAE	4
INDIVIDUAL TRADITIONAL POOMSAE	5
SELF DEFENCE	9
CREATIVE BREAKING	11
POWER BREAKING	13
2v2 SPARRING	15
SPARRING	16
ADDITIONAL THROPHIES	



INDIVIDUAL CREATIVE POOMSAE

First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Belt Colour	Creative Patterns	Age	Average	Place	Medal
Lindy	Klein	Female	33	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts	Yellow	Creative Patterns	30+	63.33	1	GOLD
Gerwood	Stewart	Male	34	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts	Yellow	Creative Patterns	30+	62.00	1	GOLD
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Creative Patterns	60+	62.67	2	SILVER
,			-		,						
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Creative Patterns	60+	63.33	1	GOLD
Linda	Wheeler	Female	46	QLD	Yun Hap	Cho Dan Bo	Creative Patterns	40+	66.67	1	GOLD
Jocelyne	Noonan	Female	36	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Creative Patterns	30+	60.67	2	SILVER
											000.000
Elizabeth	Dederer	Female	52	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Creative Patterns	50+	59.33	2	SILVER
Lee	Cotterell	Female	52	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Black	Creative Patterns	50+	64.67	1	GOLD
Desie	Kearsey	Female	64	NSW		Black	Creative Patterns	60+	58.00	3	GOLD
Tristan	Johnston	Male	34	WA	ATI Martial Arts Broome	Black	Creative Patterns	30+	74.67	1	GOLD
Reza	Sayyari Amini	Male	34	NSW	Caspian Martial Arts	Black	Creative Patterns	30+	0.00		N/S
Christopher	Noonan	Male	44	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Creative Patterns	40+	64.00	2	GOLD
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Creative Patterns	50+	71.33	1	GOLD
Jack	Coad	Male	69	QLD	YunHap	Black	Creative Patterns	60+	62.67	2	GOLD
				4.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Biddit			02.07		
Heather	Elliott	Female	42	NSW	Viper	Red	Creative Patterns	40+	5.73	1	GOLD

Top Points in Discipline Trophy

Tristan Johnston

Back to top



TEAM CREATIVE POOMSAE

First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Belt Colour	Team Creative	Rank	Average	Place	Medal
Andrew	Forward	Male	47	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Team Creative	Black	66.67	1	GOLD
Perry	Cleal	Male	52	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Team Creative	Black			
Greg	Denaro	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Team Creative	Black			
Jocelyne	Noonan	Female	36	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Team Creative	Black	64.00	2	SILVER
Christopher	Noonan	Male	44	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Team Creative	Black			
Liz	Liddle	Male	52	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Team Creative	Coloured	64.67	1	GOLD
George	Lowe	Male	53	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Team Creative	Coloured			
Leonard	Purdie	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Team Creative	Coloured			
Lindy	Klein	Female	33	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts, Seven Hills NSW	Yellow	Team Creative	Coloured	59.33	2	SILVER
Gerwood	Stewart	Male	34	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts, Seven Hills NSW	Yellow	Team Creative	Coloured			
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Team Creative	Mixed	64.00	2	SILVER
Elizabeth	Dawson Dederer	Female	52	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Team Creative	Mixed	04.00	2	JILVEN
			-		,				62.00	2	DDONIZE
Jocelyne	Noonan	Female	36	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Team Creative	Mixed	62.00	3	BRONZE
Christopher	Noonan	Male	44	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Team Creative	Mixed			
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Team Creative	Mixed	65.33	1	GOLD
Trevlyn Peter	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Team Creative	Mixed			
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Mixed	Team Creative	Mixed			
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Team Creative	Mixed			

Top Points in Discipline Trophy

Andrew Forward

<u>Back to top</u>

TEAM TRADITIONAL POOMSAE



First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Rank	Team Traditional	#	Average	Place	Medal
Cheri	Parks	Female	52	QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Team Traditional	3	5.97	2	SILVER
Stephen	Holgate	Male		QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Team Traditional	3			
Simon	Egan	Male	36	QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Team Traditional	3			
Jocelyne	Noonan	Female	36	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Team Traditional	2	5.57	3	BRONZE
Christopher	Noonan	Male	44	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Team Traditional	2			
Trevlyn Peter	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Team Traditional	2	6.27	1	GOLD
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Team Traditional	4			
Lindy	Klein	Female	33	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts	Coloured	Team Traditional	2	5.70	2	SILVER
Gerwood	Stewart	Male	34	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts	Coloured	Team Traditional	2			
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Coloured	Team Traditional	2	6.00	1	GOLD
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Coloured	Team Traditional	2			
Christopher	Noonan	Male	44	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Mixed	Team Traditional	4	5.77	3	BRONZE
Lindy	Klein	Female	33	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts, Seven Hills NSW	Mixed	Team Traditional	4			
Gerwood	Stewart	Male	34	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts, Seven Hills NSW	Mixed	Team Traditional	4			
Jocelyne	Noonan	Female	36	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Mixed	Team Traditional	4			
Chris	Kubisch	Male	33	VIC	Schembris	Mixed	Team Traditional	7	7.17	1	GOLD
Laxman	Purser	Male	38	VIC	Schembris	Mixed	Team Traditional	7			
Mitch	Ellis	Male	39	VIC	Schembris	Mixed	Team Traditional	7			
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Mixed	Team Traditional	7			
Robert	Schembri	Male	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Mixed	Team Traditional	7			
Nerise	Schembri	Female	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Mixed	Team Traditional	7			
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Mixed	Team Traditional	7			
Pauline	McCarthy	Female	37	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton Taekwondo	Mixed	Team Traditional	2	6.33	2	SILVER
Dan	McCarthy	Male	41	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton Taekwondo	Mixed	Team Traditional	2			

Top Points in Discipline Trophy

Chris Kubisch





INDIVIDUAL TRADITIONAL POOMSAE

First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Belt Colour	Traditional Patterns	Age	Average	Mean	Place	Medal
Lindy	Klein	Female	33	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts	Yellow	Traditional Patterns	30+	5.97	5.50	2	SILVER
									5.03			
Joan	Foote	Female	44	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton TKD	Yellow	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.97	5.83	1	GOLD
									5.70			
Pauline	McCarthy	Female	37	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton Taekwondo	Blue	Traditional Patterns	30+	5.50	5.40	3	BRONZE
									5.30			
Gerwood	Stewart	Male	34	NSW	Noonan's Martial Arts	Yellow	Traditional Patterns	30+	5.50	4.25	2	SILVER
									3.00			
John	Kavanagh	Male	39	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Blue	Traditional Patterns	30+	5.43	5.30	1	GOLD
									5.17			
Amy	Clarke	Female	32	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Red	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.60	6.48	2	SILVER
									6.37			
Marilee	Hubert	Female	38	QLD	The College of Taekwondo	Red	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.63	6.60	1	GOLD
									6.57			
			20				-	20	6.50	6.40		
Daniel	Hunt	Male	30	QLD	Australian Hwarangdo Academy	Red	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.50	6.40	3	BRONZE
Laxman	Purser	Male	38	VIC	Schembris	Red	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.30 6.90	6.98	1	GOLD
Laxinan	Puisei	Iviale	50	VIC		Reu	Traditional Patterns	50+	7.07	0.98	1	GOLD
Mitch	Ellis	Male	39	VIC	Schembris	Red	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.83	6.92	2	SILVER
TVITCEIT		iviale				iicu	Traditional Fatterns	50.	7.00	0.52		SILVER
Scott	Gabriel	Male	36	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Cho Dan Bo	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.03	5.85	4	
									5.67			
Melanie	Robson	Female	31	NSW	Mansours Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	30+	5.40	5.25	2	SILVER
									5.10			
Janine	Watson	Female	33	QLD	Tans Currumbin	Black	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.97	7.03	1	GOLD
									7.10			
Jocelyne	Noonan	Female	36	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Traditional Patterns	30+	4.57	4.70	3	BRONZE
									4.83			

Chris	Kubisch	Male	33	VIC	Schembris	Black	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.23	6.40	1	GOLD
									6.57			
Tristan	Johnston	Male	34	WA	ATI Martial Arts Broome	Black	Traditional Patterns	30+	6.13	6.00	2	SILVER
									5.87			
	Sayyari						Traditional Patterns					
Reza	Amini	Male	34	NSW	Caspian Martial Arts	Black		30+				
	_											
Simon	Egan	Male	36	QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Traditional Patterns	30+	5.90	6.00	2	SILVER
									6.10			
Pascale	Moreau	Female	40	NSW	strike martial arts	Red	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.43	6.27	4	
Fascale	WOIeau	remale	40	11300		neu		40+	6.10	0.27	4	
Heather	Elliott	Female	42	NSW	Viper	Red	Traditional Patterns	40+	0.10			
ricutiici	Linott	Tennare	74	11377		neu		401				
Yoon Jung	Gwak	Female	43	QLD	Korean Martial Arts Academy	Red	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.70	6.70	2	SILVER
0								-	6.70			-
Vanessa	Gough	Female	44		NZ	Red	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.30	6.32	3	BRONZE
									6.33			
Linda	Wheeler	Female	46	QLD	Yun Hap	Red	Traditional Patterns	40+	7.03	6.95	1	GOLD
									6.87			
Danielle	Smith	Female	41	NSW	Caspian Martial Arts	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.03	6.33	1	GOLD
									6.63			
Kate	Eggar	Female	48	QLD	Yun Hap	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.17	6.17	2	SILVER
									6.17			
_												
Dan	McCarthy	Male	41	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.80	5.72	7	
									5.63			
Peter	Maynard	Male	41	QLD		Black	Traditional Patterns	40+				
Gary	Tognola	Male	43	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	4.43	4.47	9	
									4.50			
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.60	6.72	1	GOLD
									6.83			
Christopher	Noonan	Male	44	NSW	Noonans Martial Arts	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.30	4.70	8	
									4.10			

Trevlyn	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Hi Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.40	5.38	4	
									5.37			
Phillip	Monaghan	Male	45	NSW	Diamond martial arts	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	6.63	6.60	2	SILVER
									6.57			
Roy	Russell	Male	46	VIC	trainor taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	4.60	4.78	5	
									4.97			
Shane	Cannon	Male	46	QLD	Giru Hwa Rang Do	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+				
Guy	Hubert	Male	48	QLD	The College of Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.10	4.77	6	
									4.43			
Stephen	Oakley	Male	49	WA	Broome ATI	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.33	5.38	4	
									5.43			
Mitchell	Edwards	Male	49	QLD	Yun Hap Taekwondo Brendale	Black	Traditional Patterns	40+	5.70	5.43	3	BRONZE
									5.17			
1.500	Boyd	Famala	50			Dia di	Traditional Patterns	50.	6.02	6.02	2	
Lisa	Williamson	Female	50	QLD	Swordsman Martial Arts	Black		50+	6.83 7.00	6.92	2	SILVER
Elizabeth	Dederer	Female	52	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Traditional Patterns	50+	6.13	6.03	3	BRONZE
LIIZUDEUI	Dederer	Ternale	52	11310		Didek		501	5.93	0.05	5	DRONZE
Cheri	Parks	Female	52	QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Traditional Patterns	50+	6.97	7.07	1	GOLD
									7.17			
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Traditional Patterns	50+	6.03	6.20	2	SILVER
									6.37			
Darren	James	Male	51	VIC	Trainor's Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	50+	5.33	5.17	3	BRONZE
									5.00			
Andreas	Storic	Male	53	SA	Moo Duk Kwan Taekwondo S.A.	Black	Traditional Patterns	50+				
Chana	Marrison	Mala	50		Costlongoing Kungton TKD	Diadi	Traditional Dattarna	50.	C 17	6.22	1	
Shane	Morrison	Male	56	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton TKD	Black	Traditional Patterns	50+	6.17 6.27	6.22	1	GOLD
									0.27			
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Traditional Patterns	60+	5.37	5.67	3	SILVER
,									5.97		-	
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Traditional Patterns	60+	6.33	6.30	2	GOLD
					,				6.27			

George	Lowe	Male	55	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Traditional Patterns	50+	6.57	6.42	1	GOLD
									6.27			
Nerise	Schembri	Female	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	60+	6.70	6.68	1	GOLD
									6.67			
Desie	Kearsey	Female	64	NSW		Black	Traditional Patterns	60+	5.43	5.32	2	SILVER
									5.20			
Robert	Schembri	Male	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	60+	7.20	7.13	2	SILVER
									7.07			
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Traditional Patterns	60+	6.57	6.37	3	BRONZE
									6.17			
Barry	Jordan	Male	66	NSW	Mu Do Taekwondo	Black	Traditional Patterns	60+	7.17	7.20	1	GOLD
									7.23			
Jack	Coad	Male	69	QLD	YunHap Brendale	Black	Traditional Patterns	60+	4.67	4.77	4	
									4.87			

Top Points in Discipline Trophy (30+)	Janine Watson
Top Points in Discipline Trophy (50+)	Cheri Parks
Top Points in Discipline Trophy (60+)	Barry Jordan

SELF DEFENCE



					Local Club (currently training					-	
First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	with)	Belt Colour	Self Defence	Rank	Average	Place	Medal
Darren	James	Male	51	VIC	Trainor's Taekwondo	Black	Self Defence	Black	64.00	3	
Mitchell	Edwards	Male	49	QLD	Yun Hap Taekwondo Brendale	Black	Self Defence	Black	55.33	4	
Perry	Cleal	Male	52	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Self Defence	Black	73.33	1	GOLD
Greg	Denaro	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Self Defence	Black			
Trevlyn Peter	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Hi Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Self Defence	Black	68.67	2	SILVER
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	BLACK	Self Defence	Black			
Peter	Maynard	Male	41	QLD	Individual	Black	Self Defence	Black			
Phillip	Monaghan	Male	45	NSW	Diamond martial arts	Black	Self Defence	Black			
Shane	Mckeahnie	Male	45	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black Belt	Self Defence	Black	68.67	2	SILVER
Cameron	Tappin	Male	40	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Cho Dan Bo	Self Defence	Coloured	66.00	2	SILVER
John	Cavanagh	Male		QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Cho Dan Bo	Self Defence	Coloured			
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Self Defence	Coloured	56.67	4	
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Self Defence	Coloured			
Leonard	Purdie	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Self Defence	Coloured	67.33	1	GOLD
George	Lowe	Male		QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Self Defence	Coloured			
Liz	Liddle	Female	58	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red Belt	Self Defence	Coloured	61.33	3	BRONZE
Annie	Wilson	Female	46	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Yellow	Self Defence	Coloured			
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Self Defence	Mixed	56.67	8	
Laxman	Purser	Male		VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Red	Self Defence	Mixed			
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	BLACK	Self Defence	Mixed	70.67	2	SILVER
Elizabeth	Dederer	Female	52	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Self Defence	Mixed			
Trevlyn							Self Defence				
Peter	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Sen Derence	Mixed			
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Self Defence	Mixed			
Andrew	Forward	Male	47	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Self Defence	Mixed	68.00	4	
Perry	Cleal	Male		QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Leonard	Purdie	Male		QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Self Defence	Mixed			

Gary	Tongola	Male		QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Laxman	Purser	Male	38	VIC	Schembris	Red	Self Defence	Mixed	65.33	5	
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Andrew	Forward	Male	47	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Self Defence	Mixed	68.67	3	BRONZE
Leonard	Purdie	Male		QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Self Defence	Mixed			
Robert	Schembri	Male	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Self Defence	Mixed	72.67	1	GOLD
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Mitch	Ellis	Male	39	VIC	Schembris	Red	Self Defence	Mixed			
Laxman	Purser	Male		VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Self Defence	Mixed	64.00	6	
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	BLACK	Self Defence	Mixed			
Trevlyn Peter	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Mitch	Ellis	Male	39	VIC	Schembris	Red	Self Defence	Mixed	62.67	7	
Laxman	Purser	Male	38	VIC	Schembris	Red	Self Defence	Mixed			
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			
Robert	Schembri	Male	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Self Defence	Mixed			

Top Points in Discipline Trophy

Perry Cleal

<u>Back to top</u>

CREATIVE BREAKING



First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Belt Colour	Creative Breaking	Age	12mm Boards	Score	Place	Medal
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Creative Breaking	60+	4	19	2	SILVER
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Blue	Creative Breaking	60+	4	48	1	GOLD
Desie	Kearsey	Female	64	NSW		Black	Creative Breaking	60+	5	28	2	SILVER
Nerise	Schembri	Female	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	60+	5	48	1	GOLD
Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Creative Breaking	60+	12	77	1	GOLD
Robert	Schembri	Male	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	60+	10	34	2	SILVER
Leonard	Purdie	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Creative Breaking	50+	5	0		
George	Lowe	Male	55	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Creative Breaking	50+	5	51	1	GOLD
Elizabeth	Dederer	Female	52	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	5	52	2	GOLD
Lee	Cotterell	Female	52	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	5	48	3	SILVER
Kate	Eggar	Female	48	QLD	Yun Hap	Black	Creative Breaking	40+		56	1	GOLD
Tim	Eggar	Male	51	QLD	Yun Hap	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	10	65	2	BRONZE
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	7	59	3	
Perry	Cleal	Male	52	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	5	36	6	
Andreas	Storic	Male	53	SA	Moo Duk Kwan Taekwondo S.A.	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	10			
Darren	James	Male	51	VIC	Trainor's Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	6	38	5	
Greg	Denaro	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	6	54.5	4	
Shane	Morrison	Male	56	VIC	Castlemaine Kyneton TKD	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	5	68	1	GOLD
Charlie	Van Beelen	Male	58	QLD	Universal Taekwon-do Sunshine Coast	Black	Creative Breaking	50+	4	68	1	GOLD
Marilee	Hubert	Female	38	QLD	The College of Taekwondo	Red	Creative Breaking	30+	5	21	4	GOLD
Pascale	Moreau	Female	40	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Red	Creative Breaking	40+	5	58	1	GOLD
Heather	Elliott	Female	42	NSW	Viper	Red	Creative Breaking	40+	10	49	3	SILVER
Liz	Liddle	Female	58	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	Creative Breaking	50+	5	50	2	GOLD

						Cho						
						Dan	Creative Breaking					
Cameron	Tappin	Male	40	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Во		40+	6	54	5	
Guy	Hubert	Male	48	QLD	The College of Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	5	38	8	
Roy	Russell	Male	46	VIC	Trainor Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	6	55	4	
Gary	Tognola	Male	43	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	6	28	9	
Glenn	Flynn	Male	42	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	7	52	6	
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	10	85	1	GOLD
Shane	Cannon	Male	46	QLD	Giru Hwa Rang Do	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	7	0		
Trevlyn Peter	Hallett	Male	44	NSW	Hi Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	6	43	7	
Anthony	Weeks	Male	43	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	2	55	4	
Phillip	Monaghan	Male	45	NSW	Diamond Martial Arts	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	10	76	2	SILVER
Shane	McKeanhie	Male		NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black	Creative Breaking	40+	10	57	3	BRONZE
John	Kavanagh	Male	39	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Blue	Creative Breaking	30+	6	47	2	GOLD
Daniel	Hunt	Male	30	QLD	Australian Hwarangdo Academy	Red	Creative Breaking	30+	5	44	3	BRONZE
Laxman	Purser	Male	38	VIC	Schembris	Red	Creative Breaking	30+	8	44	4	BRONZE
Mitch	Ellis	Male	39	VIC	Schembris	Red	Creative Breaking	30+	10	77	1	GOLD
						Cho Dan	Creative Breaking					
Scott	Gabriel	Male	36	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Во		30+	10	64	2	SILVER
Tristan	Johnston	Male	34	WA	ATI Martial Arts Broome	Black	Creative Breaking	30+	6	64	2	SILVER
Chris	Kubisch	Male	33	VIC	Schembris	Black	Creative Breaking	30+	6	77	1	GOLD
						2.0.01	TOTAL BOARDS		264	.,		

Top Points in Discipline Trophy

Tim Hwang



POWER BREAKING

First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Belt	Power Breaking	Age	19mm Boards	Score	Place	Medal
Danielle	Smith	Female	41	NSW	Caspian Martial Arts	Black	Power Breaking	40+	7	1	1	GOLD
Kate	Eggar	Female	48	QLD	Yun Hap	Black	Power Breaking	40+	7	2	1	GOLD
Cheri	Parks	Female	52	QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Power Breaking	50+	5	0	2	GOLD
Fay	Shacklock	Female	59	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Black	Power Breaking	50+	6	3	1	GOLD
Laxman	Purser	Male	38	VIC	Schembris	Red	Power Breaking	30+	8	5	2	GOLD
Mitch	Ellis	Male	39	VIC	Schembris	Red	Power Breaking	30+	10	4	3	SILVER
Tristan	Johnston	Male	34	WA	ATI Martial Arts Broome	Black	Power Breaking	30+	6	4	3	SILVER
Simon	Egan	Male	36	QLD	Swordsmen Martial Arts	Black	Power Breaking	30+	6	6	1	GOLD
Reza	Sayyari Amini	Male	34	NSW	Caspian Martial Arts	Black	Power Breaking	30+	10			
Chris	Kubisch	Male	33	VIC	Schembris	Black		30+		3	4	BRONZE
Anthony	Weeks	Male	43	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black	Power Breaking	40+	5	4	3	GOLD
Stephen	Oakley	Male	49	WA	Broome ATI	Black	Power Breaking	40+	6	3	4	BRONZE
Shane	Mckeahnie	Male	45	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black	Power Breaking	40+	7	5	2	SILVER
Phillip	Monaghan	Male	45	NSW	Diamond martial arts	Black	Power Breaking	40+	7	8	1	GOLD
Roy	Russell	Male	46	VIC	trainor taekwondo	Black	Power Breaking	40+	9	4	3	SILVER
Andrew	Forward	Male	47	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Power Breaking	40+	10	5	2	SILVER
Glenn	Flynn	Male	42	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Black	Power Breaking	40+	6	5	2	GOLD
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Black	Power Breaking	40+	11	5	1	GOLD
					Universal taekwon-do Sunshine	Black	Power Breaking					
Charlie	Van Beelen	Male	58	QLD	Coast		Ū	50+	6	6	1	GOLD
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Do Tae Kwon Do Academy	Black	Power Breaking	50+	8	6	1	GOLD
Andreas	Storic	Male	53	SA	Moo Duk Kwan Taekwondo S.A.	Black	Power Breaking	50+	10			
Greg	Denaro	Male	54	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	Power Breaking	50+	10	6	1	GOLD
George	Lowe	Male	55			Red	Power Breaking	50+		4	2	SILVER

Rick	Simmons	Male	65	VIC	Schembris	Black	Power Breaking	60+	12	5	1	GOLD
Rob	Schembris	Male	60			Black	Power Breaking	60+		5	1	GOLD
David	Kilroy	Male	63			Black	Power Breaking	60+		2	2	BRONZE
							TOTAL BOARDS		172			

NB: Medals presented based on technique and weight divisions





2v2 SPARRING

First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	State	Local Club (currently training with)	Weight	2 on 2 Sparring	Age	Team Captain		Scores		Scores
Kazuyuki	Sogabe	Male	35		Syudokan	67.5	2 on 2 Sparring	30+	Kazuyuki Sogabe	Blue	24		
Paul	Bingham	Male	49		Wellington olympic	85	2 on 2 Sparring	40+	Kazuyuki Sogabe	GAME			
Troy	Larke	Male	40	ACT	Lee's Taekwondo	78	2 on 2 Sparring	40+	Troy Larke	1		Blue	17
John	Smith	Male	42	ACT	Lee's Taekwondo	70	2 on 2 Sparring	40+	Troy Larke	Red	19	GAME	
Shane	Mckeahnie	Male	45	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	90	2 on 2 Sparring	40+	Phil Monaghan			3	
Phillip	Monaghan	Male	45	NSW	Diamond martial arts	105	2 on 2 Sparring	40+	Phil Monaghan			Red	16
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Him Im Do Taekwondo Academy	86	2 on 2 Sparring	50+	Ronald Bergan	Blue	9		
Tim	Eggar	Male	51	QLD	Yun Hap	78	2 on 2 Sparring	50+	Ronald Bergan	GAME		-	
Mark	Tester	Male	56		Karori Taekwondo	79	2 on 2 Sparring	50+	Mark Tester	2		_	
David	Aldridge	Male	50		Wellington Olympic Taekwondo	64	2 on 2 Sparring	40+	David Aldridge	Red	10		

	Under 50 Division - 2	v2 Sparring		Over 50 Division -	2v2 sparring
Medal	Name	Name	Medal	Name	Name
Gold	Kazuyuki Sogabe	Paul Bingham	Gold	Mark Tester	David Aldridge
Silver	Shane Mckeahnie	Phillip Monaghan	Silver	Ronald Bergan	Tim Eggar
Bronze	Troy Larke	John Smith			

<u>Back to top</u>

SPARRING



First Name	Last Name	Gender	Age	Main State	Local Club (currently training with)	Belt	Div.	KGs							Medal	N	ame
Petah	Larke	Female	38	ACT	Lee's Taekwondo	Black	30-39	62					Blue-26	4	Gold	Petah	Larke
Danielle	Smith	Female	41	NSW	Caspian Martial Arts	Black	40-49	63					Red-26	2	Silver	Danielle	Smith
													-				-
Hayley	Storey	Female	46		New Zealand	Black	40-49	80			Blue-9	12			Gold	Hayley	Storey
Melanie	Robson	Female	31	NSW	Mansours Taekwondo	Black	30-39	85			Red-9	9	Blue-27		Silver	Melanie	Robson
Camille	Pruckmuller	Female	51		Bay City Hastings	Black	50-59	83					Red-27	WDN			
Desie	Kearsey	Female	64	NSW		black	60+	62					Blue-28	5	Gold	Linda	Wheeler
Linda	Wheeler	Female	46	QLD	Yun Hap	Red	40-49	65					Red-28	13	Silver	Desie	Kearsey
					Korean Martial Arts												
Yoon Jung	Gwak	Female	43	QLD	Academy	Red	40-49	72					Blue-29	3	Gold	Pascale	Moreau
																Yoon	
Pascale	Moreau	Female	40	NSW	strike martial arts	Red	40-49	70					Red-29	4	Silver	Jung	Gwak
											٦						
	Cauch	E a ser a la			N7	Red 1	40.40	60	Dive 4						Calif	A	Clarke
Vanessa	Gough	Female	44		NZ	tip red	40-49	60	Blue - 4	11					Gold	Amy	Clarke
Amy	Clarke	Female	32	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Belt	30-39	60	Red- 4	17	Blue- 10	13			Silver	Linda	Wheeler
Linda	Wheeler	Female	46	QLD	Yun Hap	Red	40-49	65	ncu 4	17	Red- 10	11			Bronze	Vanessa	Gough
Linda	Wheeler	Ternale		QLD		neu		05			neu 10		J		DIONZC	Vancisa	Gough
								67.					1				
Kazuyuki	Sogabe	Male	35		SYUDOKAN	Black	30-39	5			Blue-11	13			Gold	Kazuvuki	Sogabe
					Australian Hwarangdo											/ -	
Daniel	Hunt	Male	30	QLD	Academy - Emerald QLD	Red	30-39	62			Red-11	1	Blue-30	16	Silver	Roy	Russell
					,			67.								,	
Roy	Russell	Male	46	VIC	Trainor Taekwondo	Black	40-49	9			Blue-11A	1	Red-30	4	Bronze	Daniel	Hunt
Laxman	Purser	Male		VIC	Schembri						Red-11A	0			Bronze	Laxman	Purser
													-				
Tristan	Johnston	Male	34	WA	ATI Martial Arts Broome	Black	30-39	70			Blue-12	8			Gold	Tristan	Johnston
Chris	Kubisch	Male	33	VIC	Schembris	Black	30-39	74			Red-12	0	Blue-31		Silver	Chris	Kubisch
					Korean Martial Arts							-		WD			
SungKwang	Park	Male	39	QLD	Academy	Black	30-39	78	ļ				Red-31	Ν			

	1	I	1		Master Fay Shacklock			I					I				
Glenn	Flynn	Male	42	NSW	Forster Taekwondo	Black	40-49	76			Blue-13	10			Gold	Tim	Hwang
Troy	Larke	Male	40	ACT	Lee's Taekwondo	Black	40-49	78			Red-13	9	Blue-32	6	Silver	Glenn	Flynn
Tim	Hwang	Male	43	VIC	Schembri's Taekwondo	Black	40-49	78			Blue-14	5	Red-32	9	Bronze	Troy	, Larke
Stephen	Oakley	Male	49	WA	Broome ATI	Black	40-49	79			Red-14	2			Bronze	Stephen	Oakley
	,																<u> </u>
Roy	Van Eijden	Male	38	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Blue	30-39	85					Blue-33	3	Gold	Steve	Politis
Steve	Politis	Male	38	SA	Whiteways Taekwondo	Blue	30-39	87					Red-33	4	Silver	Roy	Van Eijden
					Him Im Do Taekwondo												
David	Kilroy	Male	63	NSW	Academy	Blue	60+	75			Blue-15	4			Gold	David	Kilroy
	Outerbridg																
Paul	е	Male	50	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Red	50-59	75			Red-15	3	Blue-34	3	Silver	Terry	Dawson
T	Davida	N 4 - L -	C1		Him Im Do Taekwondo	DLus	CO .	70					D - 1 24	2	Durana	Devil	
Terry	Dawson	Male	61	NSW	Academy	Blue	60+	79					Red-34	2	Bronze	Paul	Outerbridge
John	Smith	Male	42	ACT	Lee's Taekwondo	Black	40-49	70			Blue-16	2			Gold	David	Aldridge
John	Smith	Iviale	42	ACT		Cho	40-49	70			Blue-10	2			Gold	Daviu	Aldridge
					Forster Taekwondo (Master	Dan											
Scott	Gabriel	Male	36	NSW	Fay Shacklocks Taekwondo)	Bo	30-39	77			Red-16	5	Blue-35	2	Silver	Scott	Gabriel
				_	Wellington Olympic	_											
David	Aldridge	Male	50		Taekwondo	Black	50-59	64			Blue-17	15	Red-35	14	Bronze	John	Smith
Guy	Hubert	Male	48	QLD	The College of Taekwondo	Black	40-49	70			Red-17	0			Bronze	Guy	Hubert
																	•
Mansour	Mansour	Male	45	NSW	Mansours TaeKwonDo	Black	40-49	82			Blue-18	3			Gold	Paul	Bingham
					Caboolture Teakwondo and			82.									
Darren	Shipp	Male	40	QLD	Hapkido	Black	40-49	5			Red-18	5	Blue-36	WDN	Silver	Darren	Shipp
					Yun Hap Taekwondo												
Mitchell	Edwards	Male	49	QLD	Brendale	Black	40-49	83			Blue-19	1	Red-36		Bronze	Mansour	Mansour
Paul	Bingham	Male	49		Wellington olympic	Black	40-49	85			Red-19	13			Bronze	Mitchell	Edwards
											1						1
						Cho											
						Dan											
Antonio	Seremet	Male	36	QLD	Yun hap	Во	30-39	97	Blue-5	0					Gold	Antonio	Seremet
Phillip	Monaghan	Male	45	NSW	Diamond martial arts	Black	40-49	105	Red-5	4 WDN	Blue-20	1			Silver	Anthony	Weeks
Anthony	Weeks	Male	43	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black	40-49	90	Blue-6	22	Red-20	0			Bronze	Phillip	Monaghan
Peter	Maynard	Male	41	QLD	Individual	Black	40-49	110	Red-6	10					Bronze	Peter	Maynard
										-							

					Castlemaine Kyneton						
Dan	McCarthy	Male	41	VIC	Taekwondo	Black	40-49	110	Blue-7	4	
Perry	Cleal	Male	52	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Black	50-59	90	Red-7	6	Blue-21
George	Lowe	Male	55	QLD	Jim Brophy Dojang's TKD	Red	50-59	90	Blue-8	1	Red-21
Shane	Mckeahnie	Male	45	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Black	40-49	90	Red-8	5	
											-
Tim	Eggar	Male	51	QLD	Yun Hap	Black	50-59	78			Blue-22
Jack	Coad	Male	69	QLD	YunHap Brendale	Black	60+	80			Red-22
								79.			
Mark	Tester	Male	56		Karori Taekwondo	Black	50-59	05			Blue-23
Robert	Schembri	Male	60	VIC	Schembris Taekwondo	Black	60+				Red-23
					Moo Duk Kwan Taekwondo						
Andreas	Storic	Male	53	SA	S.A.	Black	50-59	83			Blue-24
					Universal taekwon-do						
Charlie	Van Beelen	Male	58	QLD	Sunshine Coast	Black	50-59	85			Red-24
Grant	Burke	Male	52	SA	Whiteway's Taekwondo	Black	50-59	83			Blue-25
					Him Im Do Taekwondo			86.			
Ronald	Bergan	Male	51	NSW	Academy	Black	50-59	5			Red-25
Roy	Van Eijden	Male	38	NSW	Strike Martial Arts	Blue	30-39	85			
John	Kavanagh	Male	38	SA	Whiteways Taekwondo	Blue	30-39	87			

Go	old	Shane	Mckeahnie
Sil	ver	Perry	Cleal
Br	onze	Dan	McCarthy
Br	onze	George	Lowe

1 13

1

6

7

WDN

2

0 Blue-38

Red-38

Blue-39

Blue- 9

Red-3

3 Red-39

0

3

1 6

Gold	Robert	Schembri
Silver	Tim	Eggar
Bronze	Jack	Coad
Bronze	Mark	Tester

Gold	Grant	Burke
Silver	Charlie	Van Beelen
Bronze	Ronald	Bergan
Bronze		

9	Gold	Roy	Van Eijden
3	Silver	John	Kavanagh

ADDITIONAL THROPHIES

ТКОРНҮ	NAME
Most Outstanding Male Sparrer	Kazuyuki Sogabe
Most Outstanding Female Sparrer	Linda Wheeler
Club Encouragement	Lee's Taekwondo ACT

Back to top